INFORMATION Redacted PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF

Howell, Rosa (NHTSA) INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552(B)(6)

From: Mark Deacon <mark.deacon@gm.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 6:23 PM

To: Yon, Scott (NHTSA) —
Cc: Kolodziej, Kerry (NHTSA); Mykytiuk, Elizabeth (NHTSA); Lee, Michael (NHTSA)

Subject: In re EA14-002; Kia Sorento Sunroofs; General Order Directed to Motor Vehicle Manufacturers

Attachments: In re Kia Sorento Sunroofs - Report.pdf; Exhibit A.xIsx; Exhibit B.pdf; Exhibit C.xlsx

Importance: High

Hi Scott,

Please find attached the GM response to; In re EA14-002; Kia Sorento Sunroofs; General Order Directed to Motor Vehicle Manufacturers, including the attachments noted in the response letter.
If you have any questions regarding this submission please contact me.
Regards,

Mark R. Deacon

Lead Engineer External Investigations
General Motors LLC

30001 Van Dyke Road

Warren, MI 48090

Mail Code: 480-210-2V
586-907-3843
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Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination
or other use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error,
please contact the sender and delete it from your computer.
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